Mr. George Lerdner 1/19/82
Washingson Poat

1150 15 Bt., W
Washington, D.C. 20005
Dear Ucorge,

Some tiie ago you asked for a copy of the “ongressional ®acord in which it is
explicit that the 1974 amending of the investigatory files exemption was prompted
by my spectro suite I was not then able to find my copy but later, when I found a
citation to it, 1 loft = meusoze for you 8o you could locabe it ii ihe Posi's
LOTSUe.

Encloned is an internal DJ mecord which is pertinent to that interest. Quia
fnea refers to my "unique" role in FOIA.

The other records ave for your/the Post's file. They reflect the fact that
all the "zaterials,” whish includes the autopy and antopsy=~relnted materials,
wers given to the GSA by the Xenuady famdly. I've just gotten these, in response
to a 197 requesat - of & different agsucy.

Fleage note the 2/65 date of this litter agresuents 4t hat 4ime all the
antopay-related materials wers in.uths possession of the Secret Sorvice and/or the
FBI. The physical trancfers frox the Justice main building; are recorded in other
records I've obtaineds I kuow of no resson to credit the officlally inspired
story that they were in Pobby's possession and that he iu responaible for any
mysterious disappearsnces.

Beat ’



